
MEMORANDUM

To: Seguin Planning and Zoning Commission

From: Kyle Warren, Planner        

Subject:      JBB Properties Subdivision � Final Plat      

Date:          August 30, 2024

City staff has reviewed the final plat for the JBB Properties Subdivision for compliance with 

the Unified Development Code (UDC) and applicable City requirements. JBB Properties 

Subdivision is Light Industrial, LI. The plat for JBB Properties Subdivision totals 12.0 acres.

Staff have identified minor deficiencies that can be revised and reviewed by staff without 

further review of the Planning & Zoning Commission.  Staff recommends approval of the Final 

Plat with the following conditions:

• Confirm the need of parkland notes

• Remove duplicate notes and signature blocks found on 2nd page

• Check referenced panel in floodplain note

• Miscellaneous labeling issues (UDC, Technical Manual)

• Remove unnecessary information from plat diagram

• Signature block corrections needed (UDC Technical Manual, standardized 

signature blocks)

If an Approval with Conditions is granted by the Planning & Zoning Commission, the 
applicant will need to provide the revised final plat to City Staff to ensure conditions have 
been met before moving forward to recordation.
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